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Ottawa, 10th Sept., 1904.

Gentlemen,-

I am directed to

inform you that the Department has had a

communication from its agent on the blood

Ragerve, stating that there was an arrange-

ment with your Company under which the

three principal chief, with the inter-

preter, should visit eastern Canada at the

 Company’s expense.

Will you be good enough

to advise this Department as to the terms

of the arrangement, if any, as this is the

first intimation the Department has had of

such an understanding.

Your obedient servant,

Fonches

Secretary.

Mesers.Donald McZwen & Co.,

Brandon, Man.

verschieden, Indian Affairs, Letterbook

Poor Copye17 August 1904 - 13 September 1904, (R.G. 10, Volume 5071)

MIVES


